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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT.

OiL CONSERVATION DlVISiOf\

POST OFFCE BOX 2088
: STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
LARRY KENHOE : 900! B27-2434

Re: CASE NO. 6932
Mxr. Chad Dickerson . ORDER NO. K-6406
‘Losee, Carson & Dickerson
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 239 : | Applicant:
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

*

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
- Division order recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/£d

Corpy of order also sent to:
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i STATE OF NEW MEXICO
"ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

iCALLED BY THE _OIL CUNSERVATION

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING!

CASE NO, 6932
Order No, R-6406

APPLICATION OF YAYES PETROLEUM
CORPORATION FOR AN UNORTHODOX
GAS WELL LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY,

T MNMuAlLUUY

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

thls'cuuso came on for ho;ring at 9 ea.m. dn July 9, 1980,
mt Santa Fe, New Mexicc, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

.. NOW, on this_s day“of August, 1980, the ﬁiviuion »
Director, having considered tha testimony, the record, and the
scaommendations of the Examiner, and being fully edvised in the
remises, : o '

IVar ey

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Divieion has jurisdiction of this cause and the

ubject matter thereof.

" (%) That the spplicant, Yates Petroleusm Corporation, seeks
pproval of an unorthodox gas well location for its State "JN"

j#ell No. 2 to be drilled 660 fest from the South lins and 660

est from the East line of Section 25, Township 18 South, Range

sxico.

(3) That the $/2 of said Sesction 25 is to be dedicated to

the well,

(4)  Thet a weil st said unorthodox ibénlion will better
tnn:lo applicant to produce the gas underlying the preration
nit. e , B L

(5) That no offset operator objected to the proposed un-
?rthodox location, ’ . ‘ :

€0

S €8sty NATR, to test the Worrow Tormation, £ddy County, New
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(6)

-the gse-4

6932

Order No. R~-6406

That approval of the aubject application will afford

~_iithe applicant the opportunity to produce ita Juat and equiteble
iahare. of.

in ths subject pool, will prevent the economic

loas caused by the drilling of unnecessary welle, avoid the
augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive

number of wells, and will otherwise prevant waste and protect
correlative rights. ‘

1T _1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

(2)

(3)

entry of

fd/

(1)

o "gIhlhwandunorthodox gas well location for the Morrow
formation is hereby approved for the Yates Petroleum Corporation
State "JM" Well No. 2 to be loceted at = point 660 fest from the
South line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 23, Town-
ship 18 South, Range 24 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.

That the S/2 of said Section 25 shall be dedicated to

the above-described well.

- That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
such further orders as the Division may desm necessary.

DONE at Ganta Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated, - :

ATE OF NEW MEXICO
L CONSERVATIQ PIVISION-

M EXOAA
. RAMEY
£§7 Dirsctor
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RAY BECK
Direct Examination by Mr. Dickerson
Cross Eramination by Mr. Nutter

Redirect Examination by Mr. Dickerson

EXHIBITS

Applicant Exhibit One, Plat

'Applicant Exhibit Two, Isopach

Applicant Exhibit Three, Cross Section
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MR. NUTTER: We'll call ne#t Case Number
6932, |

MR. PADILLA: Application of Yates Petro-
leum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

MR, DICKERSON: Chad Dickerson, Mr.

Examiner, on behalf of the applicant, and we have cne witness.
(Witness sworn.)
RAY 'BECK
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his |

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

""BY MR. DICKERSON: L

o Will you 'state’ your name, your occupation)|
and where you reside, please?
A Ray Beck, geologist for Yates Petrocleum,

Artesia. New.Mevico

v

0. Mr. Beck, have ydu previously qualified
and testified before the 0il Conservation Division?

‘A “Yes, T have.

MDD . DT ATTIDONN . Mo Dermmmd s T e el
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ness qualified?
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MR. NUTTER: Yes, he is.

0 Mr. Beck, would you briefly describe the
purposes of application in Case Number 6932 of Yates? |

A In Case 6932 Yates Petroleum Corporation
requests approval of an unorthodox gas well location of its
proposed No: 2 State "JM", to be drilled 660 from the south
and east lines of Section 25, Township 18 South, Rénge 24
East, Eddy County, New Mexico. . The south half of Section:25
will be dedicated to the well. |

¢} Mr. Beck, would you please refef to what
is marked Exhibit Number One and describe what it shows?

A ' Exhibit Number bne‘is a land plat showing:
the proposedyiocation and its relationship with surrounding
acreage.

P

Yellow denotes acreage in which Yates has

"an interest.

i

0 . Turn to Exhibit Number Two and desc?ibe
whzt it shows, please.

A ,EXhibit Nurber Two is an Isopach map

showing the thickness of the Morr

—— [—=2—2 ——— SRS - ~—ta s -

proposed location.

ey

Near the subcrop of the Morrow wells

" located on or Close to axes of the Morrow Clastic thicks are

more likely to encounter economically gas productive narrow

Morrow channel reservoirs.

O A




SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt 1Box 1938

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phonc (505) 455-7409

’the’perﬁihent correlations relative to Exhibit Number Two.

we'd move that the Exhibits One, Two, and Th;ee be admitted.

Pagb

Also indicated on the map are the limits
of the secondary objective Permo-Penn carbonate bank, which
produces gas usually at low volumes.

As the map indicates, the requested non-
standard location will Se close to the axis of a Morrow
Clastic thick and inside the limits of the Permo-Penn bank

secondary objective. .

[0} Refer to Exhibit Number Three, please,

and describe what it shows.
-B. Exhibit Number Three is a west/east cross

section going through the proposed location, and shown are -

0 Mr. Beck, were Exhibits One, Two, and

IS

Three prepared by you or under your direction?
A , Yes, they were.

'MR. DICKERSON: Mr. Examiner, at this timé

.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Three
will?be admitted in evidence.

-R:

diréct, Mr. Examiner.

CROSS EXAMINATT:

Mr. Beck, this well out here in the south
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It wasn't even worth cdrill stem testing.
“"of the sand that you think is preseht there} is that it?

-‘questions of the witness?

“Examiner.

‘granting of this application be in the interest of conservav*

‘lative rights?

Page 6

west quarter of Section 25, it is the third well on the Ccross

section and penetrated the Morrow formation.

A Yes, sir.

Q ' What happened to that well?

A - They didn't.find any Morrow sand.

Q. No Moréow sand there?

A No economically prbductive Morrow sand.

[0} And the cbject of moving to the southeast

corner .of Section 25 would be to penetrate the . thicker portioﬂ'

A Yeés, sir.

.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further

MR. DICKERSON: One further question, Mr.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. DICKERSON:

Q. Mr. Beck, in your opinion would the

tion, the prevention of waste, and the protection of corre-

A Yes, it would.

That's all, Mr. Examiher;

MR, DICKERSON:
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MR. NUTTER: If there are no furthexr

questions the witness may be excused.

j ' " Does any -~ do you have anything further,

Mr. Dickerson?

’ MR. DICKERSON: No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
they wish to offer in Case Number 6932?

We'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
"

Rt. 1 Box 193-B

Santa Fe, New Mexico 67501
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBRY CERTIFY that

the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-

- tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is

a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by

me to the best of my ability.

| do hereby certify that the foregolng 173
a compléte record of the pro"eedmiin &
the n_>;<_cﬁ l»ner hearmg ACase N°19 0 .

-

.ol Conservatlon D.vnston

Sy
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RAY BECK
Direct Examination by Mr Dickerson
Cross Examination by Mr. Hutter

Raedirect Examination by Mr. Dickerson

EXHIBITS

Applicant Exhibit One, Plat

N

Applicant Exh:ibit Thfée, Cross Section.
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~being called as a witness and having been duly sworn ﬁpon his}

Page 3

MR, NUDTER: We'll éall next Case Number
6932,

MR, PADILLA: Application of Yates Petro-
leum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

| MR, DICKERSON: Chad Dickerson, Mr.

Examinér, on ?ehalf of the applicagt, and we havg one witness.
(Withéss sworn. )
RAY BECK
oath, testified gs fé%lows, to~wit:

Di RECT E:XI\MINATIOZ‘I

BY MR. DICKERSON:

0 o oWill ydu state your name, your occugation,?"
and where you reside,‘bieése? | |

A -‘ Ray Beck, geologlist for Yatés Petroleum; 
Axtesia,;Neﬁ Mexico. 20 |

[ I - Mr. Beck, have you preQiouslf qualified
;nd'testifie& before the 0il Conserv&tion”ﬁiVisioﬁ?‘

A '~ Yes, I have.-

MR. DICKERSON: Mr. Examiner, is the wit~

ness qualified?
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MIt, HUMMPER: Yes, he is.
0. Mr. Beck, wourld you briefly describe the
purposas of application in Case Number 6932 of Yates?
A In Case 6932 Yatesa Petroleum Corporation
requests approval of an unorthodox Qas well location of its
proposed No. 2 State "JM",’éo be drilled 660 from the south

and east lines of Section 25, Township'lB South, Range 24

~EBast, Eddy Countyi New Mexico. The south half of Section 25

will be dedicated to the well.
0 Mr. Beck, would you please refer to what
is marked Exhibit Number One and describe what it shows?

A, " Exhibit Number One is a land plat showing

’the:propOSed location and its relationship with surrounding

acreage.

Yellow Adenotes aoreage in which Yates has

Turn to Eﬁhibit Numﬁér Two and describe
what it shecws, pleise. | |

A " Exhibit Number Two is an Isopach map
sliowing the thickness of the Mprfow Clastics suridunding fhe'

pr0poséd location.

"Hear the subcrop of the MOrrow wi
located on or close to axes of the Morrow Clastic thicks are
more likely to encounter economically gas productive nayrow i |

Morrow channel reservoirs.
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-~ Three prepared by you or under your difecfion?

‘we'd move that the Exhibits One, Two;'and Three be admitted.
~will be admitted in evidence.

 direct, Mr. Examiner.

BY MR. NUTTER:

&

Page

Alse indicated on the map are the limits
of the secondary objective Permo-Penn carbonate bank, which
produces gas usually at low volumes.

| As the map indicates, éhe reaquested non~
standard location will be close to'éhe axis of a Morrow
Clastic thick and inside the limits of the Permo-Penn bank
secondary objective.

0 Refer. to Exhibit Number Three, please,

and describe whatyii shows.

A. o AExhibit Number Three is a wesﬁ/east'crdﬁ;
section going through the proposed location, and shown are -
the‘pertihent’corrélatiOn; relative tg%Eﬁhibit”Number Two..

Q " Mr. Beck, were EXhibits~0ne, T™wo, and

A : Yes, they were,

“MR, DICKERSON: Mr. Examiner, at tnis Timey

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Three

MR. DICKERSON: And that's all we have on

v

0 Mr. Beck, this well out here in the south
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wast quarter of Section 25, it is the third well on the cross

gection and penetrated the Morrow formation.

A ¥as, sir.

Q What happened to that well?

A They didn't find any Morrow sand.

Q. No Morrow sand there? |

A, No econémically productive Moriow sand.

It wasn't oven worth drill stem testing,

o And the oﬁject of moving to the southeast

corner of Section 25 would be to penetrate the thicker portiodf

of the sand that you think is present there, is that it?

n Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Are there any further
questions of thevﬁithess?
' MR. DICKERSON: One further question, Mr

Examiner.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. DICKERSON:

Q Mr. Beck, in your opinion would the

tion, the pravention of wasts, and the protection of corre-
e d opm . and bl m
ke VS J.'d-"lll—ﬂ‘ R

A ; Yes, it would.

MR. DICKERSON: That's all, Mr. Examiner.}

i‘/..v P R
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MR. NUTTER: If thore are no further
questions the witngss may be excused.

Does any -~ do you have anything further,
Mr. Dickerson?

MR. DICKERSOM: HNo, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
‘they wish to offer in Case Number 69327

We'll take the case undex advisemént.

{(Hearing concluded.)

——t
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the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Consér\fa—
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO , .
9 July 1980 -

EXAV NER HEARING

2
IN THE MATTER QOF:
Application of Gulf 0il Corporation CASE
for an unorthodox location and simul-

6953
taneous  dedication, Lea :
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Mexico. -
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Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
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Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.
Legal Counsel to the ‘Division
"State Land Office Bldg,

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

 For the 0il Conservation
Division: ‘

wiiliam V, Kastler, Esq. -

‘‘For the Applicant: iar ]
' The Gulf Companies

P. O, Box 3725 ,
--Houston, Texas 77001
# i
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Pags 3
. 1 MR. NUTTER: The hearing will come to
2 || order, please.
3 ' The first case on the docket this morning
( ‘ N
: 4 will be Case Number 6953.
, & , MR. PADILLA: Application of Gulf 0il
3 ’ { ) .
_ 6 Corporation for an unorthodox location and simultaneous dedi-
7 || cation, Lea County, New Mexico.
. ' MR. KASTLER: If the Examiner please, my
® | name is Bill Kastler. I'm now living in Houston, Texas, but
b 5 0 | I'm an actiye member of the New Mexico Bar.
L3 Bg N L ‘ ;o
g;g; n S I'm appearing on behalf of Gulf 0il Cor-
O 522 ) T
~ ®3:8  w tion and cur wi in thi is Bethel. §. Str
I =23 " poration and cur witness .in is case 1s Bethel.S. Strawser.
5 g& o ow
i1
- (Witness sworn.)
%
N o - BETHEL G- STRANEER - o e S et
" being called as a witness and having been duly swo.rn_uponwhfe'if- I
18g oath; testified as follows, ,__to-wit‘§ l
. »
DIRECT EXAMINATION
: BY MR. KASTLER:
2. ) . o
, a ) Will you please state your name, your
z o S . '
e, : employer, and where you are located? :
o A My name is Bethel Strawser. I'm employed
by Gulf 0il Corporation in Midland, Texas, as a petroleum
ToAE ';"“'é?*"s'r.-‘-:»ete"-'ir::»:x,:;u'@f.:v;:*.-»;.j‘. T R M e e e

/
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‘unit to our Well No. 7 and the currently producing Well

Page 4

engineer,
Q Have you previously appeared before the

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division --

A, Yes, I have,

0 -- and qualified as-an expert?”

A, ’Yes, 1 have, sir.

Q Are you familiar with the testimony in

this épplication of Gulf?
A Yes, sir,
MR, KASTLER:V Mr. Examiner, I move the
witness! qﬁalifications be accepted,
MR, NUTTER: The'witness'is qualified.
Q Would you pléésé b;iéfly state what Gulf
is seeking in this abplication?‘

A Okay. Gulf is,séeking aﬁthority to re~

‘

“compléte olur Theodore Anderson Well No. 7 in the Eumont Gas ||

Pool. This will be an unorthodox location 1980 from the

north line and 660 from the east line of Unit H in Section 17)

Township 20 South, Range 37 East.

‘We will also request to‘simulianequsiy ,

'dedicate a previously approved 240—acre nonstandard proration

“4. "This will comprise the northeast quarter and the east

half of the northwest aquarter of'SectiOn 17.

We will also request to produce the unit
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allowable in any proportion between these two wells.

Q Do you heave an exhibit which shows the
Gulf Theodore Anderson lease?

A, Yes, sir, that is our Exhibit Number One.

Q Will you please refer to Exhibit Number
One and explainAwhat it shows?

A Yeé. our Exhibit Number'One is a plat
which shows Gulf's 240-acre Theodore Anderson lease outlined
in red. This is the northeast guarter and the east half of
the noithwest quarter of Section 17, 20 Souﬁh, 37 East.

g

This area is currently dedicated to our

Theodore Anderson Well No, 4 in Unit B of Section 17, shown in

yellow on the plat.
0 Now what is the current status offthat4'

yellow T. Anderson Well No. 4?7

B -Well -No. 4 is presently-complete “in-the
Eumont Gas Pool over‘the‘interval 3296'to 3402,
0 What is thg,current producing capaéity of
Well No. 42
| AL Well No. 4 is currently c1és$ifiéd as a‘ r

'maiéinal well. It is not able to make‘the'nonmatgiﬁal allow-

e a = =5

L1, . - —— s [ Y 3 L M AMG e his g
that would normally be assigned to a 240-acre unit,

“In April the well produced an avérage of -

858 Mcf per day.

0 What completion is now intended for the

o= i
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T. Anderson Well No. 77?

A , Itvis our intention that the T. Anderson
Well No. 7, which was originally completed in the Monument
Pool in 1956, should not be produced from the Eumont Gas Pool
over an_interval of approximately 3308 to 3416.

We would set a bridge plug and cement at

3525 to abandon tbe lower pay.

0 is 7. Anderson Well‘ﬁo.r7‘idéntified on
Exhibit One?

A Yes, sir, it is circled in green on Ex-
h;bit_Number One.

0 S ¥ - this rgqﬁest"in'the interest of pro-
tection of correlative rights?
. A | Yes, sir, it is. On Gulf's Exhibit Num-
ber Two we gave a tabulation-of;productidn and allowabie

nootha o

.
5.
ad Teadna T A A NG

|.i:.'

data
oﬁr T. AndérSon lease.

Please note in thg status column, tﬁe
second coliumn oﬁ numbers, that many of thg welxs:in £he vici-
nity are nonmarginal wélls;'fully qapahle‘§¥_p:9dﬁcing_§g11

allowables for their assigned acreage.
State C-16 Well No, 1 is a nonmaréinai well. This offsets
Gulf T. Anderson Well No. 7 directly to the east.

Also in Section 17, offsetting us to the
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- . Y
[ 1 west, the R. B, Honeyman - Wulff State Well No. 2 is also
&
i 2 | a nonmarginal well.
: voT : . . _ .
o P 3 And in Section 8, offsetting us to the
e - : S 4 north, most of the wells there are nonmarginal wells,
5 0 Has the New Mexico 0il Conservation Divi-
¢ Il sion already set a precedent for a second well on a non-
7 standard gas proration unit with simultaneous dedication of
% 9 their acresge in this area?
? A Yes, sir, they have. Our plat shows two
: « 10 ) -
i (7, T~ such instances.
i G » ‘ |
v o § 1" .
g égg To the northwest of our lease Union Texas
O _ ,
N ﬂﬂtg 12 el “p s e ﬁ
et B T2 " Petroleum has a 320-acre nonstandard proration unit in Sectio
a8 - : |2
> sn 13 ) . .
. ; g8 ) 7, which is simultaneously dedicated to their Britt Wells
& " ,;
Nos. 3 and 1l2.
: 1% ' ' , .
g . Also, to the southwest of our lease
L ¢ 18 U o e e e e
§ - Conoco has a 160-acre non-standard proration unit, which is
‘ 17 - : o :
; simultanecusly dedicated to their Britt B-18 Wells Nos. 3
18 ~ '
and 6.
19 - N . L3 .' -,‘ » .
) Q All right. And their relative positions
20 ‘ o L ’ .
S are northwest and southwest of Gulf's Anderson lease?
21 ’ o
A That is correct.
R Would you again briefly summarize the
, . R
- ) three items Gulf is seeking-in this application?
\.J 24 ‘ .
A . Gulf is seeking authority to recomplote
- A N ) | i |
our T. Anderson Well No. 7 in the Eumont Gas Pool as an uno:rt’roi~

e T
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«
@ oz
(] S§
g2ds
QO =2
7~ nﬁﬁ_g
! B SoE
ﬂu.‘o:
% g
—d
<
Y
TS
"

17
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ERE

the Well Mo. 7. This again is the northeast quarter and the

I

-w&ll, is that correct?

Page i ;)

dox location that is 1980 feet from the north line and 660
feet from the east line on Unit H of Section 17, Townéhip 20
South., Range 37 East.. | |

We also wish to simultaneously dedicate

our previously approved 240-acre unit to the Well No. 4 and

east half of the northwest guarter of Section 17.
We also wish to produce -the unit allowablé

for that 240 acres in any proportion between the two wells.

i
{

you or under yohr_directionh
A / Yes, sir, they were.
MR. KASTLER: This completgs our questiong|
on direct examination, and I would like to move at'this'time,

Mr. Examiner, that Exhibits One and Two be admitted in evi~

dence in this hearing.

o
-7

MR. WUTTER: . Gulf Exhibits One and Two

i

will be admitted in evidence.

BY MR. NUTTER:
0  Ms. Strawser, as I understand it, the No.

4 Well on this unit is curréhtly classified aS“a@marginél

A That is correct.




"

Rt. 1 Box 193-B |
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 455-7409 |

13

)
SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

- 15

16

17

18

19

TN R s,
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Page 9

MR. NUTTER: Are therxe any further ques-

Do you have anything further, Mr. Kastler?

MR, KASTLER: Nothing further, thank you.

MR. NUTTER: Doe,s. anyone have anyth‘ing
they wish to offer in ’Case ﬁumber 69532

We'll take the case undexr advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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7 full, trué, and correct record of the hearing, »prepa’red by

8 me to the best of my ability.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OX1, CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND QFFICE BILDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
9 July 1980

EXAMINER HEARING -

. )
IN THE MATTER OF: )
: )

Application of Gulf 0il Corporation ) CASE

for an unorthodox location and simul-) == 6953
taneous dadication, Lea County, New )
Mexico. )
)

T . o -

)
BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES

Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe; New Mexico 87501

e

‘William V. Kastler, Esq.
The Gulf ‘Companies

P. O, Box 3725
Houston,  Texas 77001
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INDEKX
BETHEL S. STRAWSER

Direct Examination by Mr. Kastler

Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter

EXHIBITS

Applicant Exhibit One, Plat

Applicant Exhibit Two, Tabulation
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N
" 1 MR, NUTTER: The hearing will come to
2 order, pleasec.
3 The first case on the dorxet this morning
4 | wiil be Case Number 6953, )
5 , MR. PADILLA: Application of Gulf Oil .
6 Corporation for an unorthodox location and simultaneous dedi~-
: 7 cation, Lea County, New Mexico.
8 ¥R, KASTLER: If the Examiner please, my |
’ name is Bill Kastler. I'm now living in Houston, Texas, hut
o | | -
b 3 10 I'm an active member of the New Mexico Bar.
5 o 58
ggg% N | I'm appearing on behalf of Gulf 0il Cor-
d @ § ~
: 3 ;;5 § 12 poration and our witness in this case is Bethel S. Strawser.:-
L ‘;é 13 »
1 3 4 -
' : {(Witness sworn.)
.18 L N o N
T . BETHEL S. STRAWSER
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon her
18 - . i 1 “ . R ‘ » .
oath, testified as follows, to-wit: :
1 |
20 ‘
i 'DIRECT  EYAMINATION -
21 ‘ ' '
‘ BY MR, KASTLER:
» n _ : . I L I . - e l
B Q@ Will you please state your name, your
3. o x |
Ry || employer, and where you are located?
) i A My . name is Dethel Strawser. I"::‘._fa:‘f@l;_:.}j;;‘i“.,_v; E—
> S ‘ ' I
by Gulf 01l Corporation in Midland, Texas, as a petroleum “
T e L A S e A Sy NI D e w L el < & e
-
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‘Township 20 South, Range 37 East.

unit to our Well No. 7 and the currently producing Well No.:

4, 'This will ¢omprise the northeast quarter and the east

o2 BN

Page ‘ 4
engineer.

Q0 lave you previously appeared before the

New Mexico 01l Conservation Rivision --

A Yes, I have.

Q -~ and qualified as an expert?

A Yes, I have, sir.

0 Are you familiar wifh the testiﬁony in

this aéplicatibn of Gulf?
A - Yes, sir.
MR. KASTLER: Mr. Examiner, I move the
witness' qualifications be acceptéd. /
MR. NUfTER:. The witness is qualifigd.
o Would you please briefly state what Gulf
is sééking in this applicaﬁion?

A ‘Okay. Gulf is seeking authority to re-

o - Y | NN PP . N, A€l L e
- 1

T e B AT R o X IR — | g
CORpP AE8LE "OUL " 1AS0G0IE "AlIGSTS0Nn wes, 1 0

“in the Ei
Pool. This will be an unorthodox location 1986;from the

north line and 660 from the east line of Unit H in Section 17)

 We will also request to simultaneously

dedicate a previously approved 240-acre noﬁSténdard brdration

half of the northwest quarter of Section 17.

We will also request to produce the unit
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allowable in any proportion between these two wells.

Q “ Do you have an exhibit which shows the -
Gulf Theodore Anderson lease? )

A Yes, sir, that is our Exhibit Number One.

o Will you please refer to Exhibit Number

One andrexplaln what it shows?

A Yes. Our Exhibit ﬂumbqr One is a plat
which éhows Gulf's 240-acre Theodore Anderson laase outliﬁéd;..
in red. This 1s the northeast quarter and the east half of

the northwest quarter of Section 17, 20 Soﬁth, 37 East.

This area is currently dedicated to our

‘Theodore Anderson Well No. 4 in Unit B of Section 17, shown in

vyellow on the plat.

Q ' Now what is the current status of that
yellbw T. Anderson Well No, 4?

A Wsll No. 4 is presently complet
Eumont'Gastobltéver the interval»$290_to 3402.

g 0 What is the current producinQ'cépacityiof‘

Well No. 42 :

A  Well No. 4 is currenﬁly:c1;§§1§iedAqs_a

marginal well. It is not able to make thevnonmarginal allow-

T 41
AL AT L

858 Mcf per day.

Q What completion is now intended for the
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T. Anderson Well No. 7?

A It is our intention that the T. Andaerson
ngl No. 7, which was originally completed in the Monument
Pool in 1956, should not be produced from the Fumont Gas Pool
over an intarval of approximately 3308 to 3416, {

We would set a bridge élug and cement at
3525 to abandon the lower pay.

@  Is T. Anderson Well No, 7 identified on
Exhibit One?

" A Yes, sir, it is circled -in green on Ex-
hibit Number One.

0 | Is this request in the interest of pro-
tection of correlative rights?

A Yes, sir, it is. on Gulf's Exhibit Num-
ber Two we have a tabulation of producfion and allowable
e gompletions in the immedl
our T. Anderscon lease.

Please note in the status column, the

second column of numbers, that many of the wells in the vici-

nity are nonmarginal wells, fully capable of producing full '3

allowables for their assigned acreaga,

- et aad f apna Y A e dan Ommad ]
In paxrticular, in Ssction 16, Conceo's
- TS I VY ar L T I % o __%w —y e e
State C-16 Well "No. 1 18 & Nonmarginal - weall., THisS OLLBETs

Gulf T. Anderson Well No. 7 directly to the east.

Also in Section 17, offsetting us to the
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‘Conoco has a 160*acre non-standard Pf&fifldﬂ’uhit;*Whiéh is
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waegst, the R, B. Honeynan - Wulff State Well No. 2 is élso
a nonmarginal well.
And in Scction 8, offsetting us to the
north, most of the wells there are nonmarginal wells.
0 Has the ew ﬁexico 0il CbnserVafion Divi-
sion already set a precedent for a second well on a non-

standard gas proration unit with simyltaneous dedication of

b

Yes, sir, they have. Our plat shows two

such instances.

To the northwest of our lease Union Teia;
Petroleum has a 320-acre nonstandard prdration unit in Séctid#
7, which is simultaneously dedicated £o Ehéir Brifﬁ Wells
Nos. 3 and 12.7‘ .» | |

Also, to the southwest of our"lease

simultaneously dedicated to their Briit B-18 Wells Nos. 3
and 6. | _ |
0 - all figﬂt. And their relative positions
are northwest and SOuthwestfof Gulffdf#hdéxgbn’1;E§g?jf“
| A ~ That is correct.

- e e
0 Would vou again brisflvy: summarize tho -

three items Gulf is secking in this applicatian?
A Uigulf iz gocking autlority to recomplete

our T. Anderson Well No. 7 in the Eumbﬁt‘cas Pool as an unol
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dox location that is 1980 feet from the north line and 660
feet from the east line on Unit H of Section-17, Township 20
Sbuth, Range 37 East.

We also wish to simultancously dedicate
our previously approved 240-~acre unit to thé Well No. 4 and
the Well No. 7. This again is the northeast quarter and the
east half of the northwest quarter of Section 17.

1 - O —

We also wish to produce the unit a Lowablq’”“

}

forlfhat 240 acres in any proportion between the two wells:
0 | Weré Exhibits One and Two prepaied by
you or under your direction? -
A ©  Yes, sir, they were.

MR. KASTLER: This completes our questiond

Mr. Examiner, that Exhibits One and Tﬁp‘be'a&mitted in evi-

T

| " MR. WUTTER: Gulf Exhibits one and Two |
will be admitted in évidénce. |
CROSS Emmmxoﬁ; =
BY‘MR;LNUTTER:,
¢ = Hs. Strawser, as ffun&erstand”it;”ﬁhé'ﬁoi‘""'
& WeTT-on tHis unit is Girrently classifisd as a marglnal =~
, wéll, is that cdfreét? , , f" o g ”' ;Hé%
A N That is correct. o | ‘“;z
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MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-
tions 6f the witness? " _She may be excused,

Do you have anything further, Mr. Kasfler?

MR. KASTLER§ Mothing further, thgnk you.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
they wish to offér in Case Numper 6953§

We'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)

FENESPRE VAT S ,-.1;<;.L;(,w_f
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the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0i1l Conservaticﬁx
Division was reported by me; that the said transcriot is a
full, true, and correct record of the hea_rin‘g, prepared by

me to the best of my ability.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISICN
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
25 June 1980

EXAMINER HEARING

S L3R B8 S5 S e e e e e o L s e S s e T e et e o e e . . -~

)
IN THE MATTER OF: )
' N : )
Application of Yates Petroleum Corpor- ) CASE
ation for an unorthodox gas well loca--) £232
}
)

tion, Eddy County, New Mexico.
BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

State Land Office Bldg. - .
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

; " Ernest L, Padilla, Esq.
Division: Legai Counsél to the Division

e
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1 : MR. STAMETS: The hearing will come to
o : | i 2 || order.

3 We'll call at this time Case 6932,

4 - MR. PADILLA: Application of Yates Petro-
5 || leum Corporation for anvunorthqdqx gas well location, Eddy

-6 || County, New Mexico.

7 ' . MR. STAMETS: At the request of the

m

8 | Hearing.
10

LA ‘ (Hearing concluded.)
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CEPRPT1FICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that

egoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-

tion Division was reportéd by me; that the said transcript

is a fuvll, true, and correct record of the hearing, prépared

by me to the best of my ability .
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO .
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OYY, CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OI'FICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
25 June 1980

LXAMINER HEARING

IN- THE MATTER OF:

Application of Yates Petroleum Corpor-

ation for an unorthodox gas well loca-

: b
ticn; Eddy County, New Mexico,

. . St o, i M Tt i B8 o W Gt B B D W P Gy P T4 W o B B S BB M S S B ) Bee R M e D e B s e S

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

. APPEARANCES.

N - o

For the 0Oil Conservation
‘Division:

V\JUXVVVV

Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. :
Legal Counsel to the bDivision ||

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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MR. STAMETS: The hearing will come to
order. ' |

We'll call at this time'Casé 6932,

MR: PADILLA: Application of Yates Petro-
leum Corporation for an'unorihodox gas well location,TEddy
County, New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: At the request of the

Hearing.
{Hearing concluded.)
NS
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2
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; I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
' 4
. the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
i 5
tion DJ.V ion was reported by me; that the saild transcript
f ' 6 ; .
is a full, true, and correct record of the heariny, prepared
7 ‘
by me to the best of my ability .
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Docket No, 20-80

Dockets Nos. 22-80 and 23-80 are tentatively set for July 23 and August 6, 1980, Applications for hearing
must-be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date. ’

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JULY 9, 1980

9 AM, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S, Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L, Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6953:
CASE 6954:

CASE 6921:

c/

ASE 6932:

" CASE 6934:

- sidered will be the cost of" drilling and codipleting said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof

CASE 6955:

- CASE 6956:

_Applic

Application of Gulf 0il Corporatxon for an unorthodox location and simultaneous dedication, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the simultaneous dedi-
cation of a previously approved 240-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprlsxng the NE/4 and

Ef2 NW/4 of Section 17, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool, to .its Theodore Anderson
Well No, 4 located in Un1t B, and its No. 7, at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the North line
and 66C feet from the East line of Section 17

Application of Harvey E Yates Company for amendnent of Order Wo. R-6303, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No, R-6303 which authorized the
directional drilling of a well, the surface locatxon of which is 660 feet from the North line and -
1980 feet from the West line of Section 32, Township 13 South, Range 36 Eagt. Applicant seeks
approval for the bottom hole location of the well at a point 656 feet from the North line -and 2158
feet from the West line of said Section 32,

(Readvertised)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral inmterests in the Wolfcamp-
Mississippian formations underlyxng the $/2 of.Section 33, Tounshxp 13 South, Range 36 East, to be
dedicated to a well tc"be drilled at an unorthodox locatlon 660 feet from the_Soutthzne and 990
feet. from the East line of Séction 33, -Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and com-
pleting said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and
charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said well.

(Continued from June 25, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporatxon for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodéx location of its
State "JM" Well No, %, a Morrow test to be drilled 660 feet Trod the South and East lines of Sec-
tion 25, Township 18 South, Range 24 East, the S/2 of said Section 25 to be dedicated to the well.

(Continued from June 25, 1980, Exeminer Hearing)

Application of Coronado Exploratlo Corporatlon for three compulsoty poolxngs, Chaves Councy, Neu
Mexico. Applicant, in thg_ghoyg “styled cause, seekd an_order pooling all mineral.interests—in-the
Sat Atndres formation eétlying three 40-acre proration units,: he1ng the MW/4 SE/4 of Sectionm 6,

the NE/4 SEf4 of Sectxon 28, and the sW/4 NH[4 of Section 33, all in Township ‘11 South, Range 28
East, each to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard tocation "thereon, Also to be con~

88 well as actual operating costs and charges for supetvision, designation of applicant as operator
of the wells, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells,

Application of El Paso Nataral Gas Company for downhole cannxngllng, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for‘the downhole commingling of Tapacito-
Pictured Cliffs and Blanco Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its San Juan 27-5 Unit Well No,
42 located in Unit M of Sectxon 22 Township 27 North, Range 5 West,

ion of Amoco. Productxon Company_ for._an NOPA Aare:=:=::‘v“’ ¥ County; Wew Hexicos

. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new anshore reservoir determination in the Morrow

formation for its State "GR" Well No, 1 located in Unit F of Section 21, Township 16 South, Range
35 East. I

1 uompany for an NGFA aecermxnatxon, Eddy 00unty, New Mexico,
Applxcant, ‘in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination in the Morrow
formation for its State HK Com Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 6. _Townshin 24 South, Hangs
25 East,

i e e aag
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Docket- No, 19-80

Dockets Nos, 20-80 and 21-80 are tentatively set for July 9 and-23, 1980. Applications for hearing must
be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date, :

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY - JUNE 25, 13980 v

9 AM., - OIL CORSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

he following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S, Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6891:

CASE 6929:

CASE 6931:

CASE 69%17:

. CASE.6932:

:: =23 000f

CASE 6%33:

CASE 6934:

CASE 6901:

__ Applicant, in the above-styled.cause.. seeks an.order.pooling:all.

(Readvertised)

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Hidwest Refining Company, United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company, and all other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the State Wetl No, 1 located in Unit A of Section 16, Township
33 South, Range 14 West, Hidalgo County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a
va131on-approved plugging program,

Application of Corsolidated 0il & Gas, Inc. for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling-of Blanco
Mesaverde and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of its NCRA Well No, 1-E located in Unit G
of Seétion 22, Township 26 North, Range 7 We~.t, by using the Dakota gas for gas lift of-Mesaverde
liquids after metering on the surface,

Appilication of Amoco Production Company for an unorthodox well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the abive~styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Empire
South Deep Unit Well No. 21 to be drilled 660 feet from the North and East lines of Section 36,
Township 17 South, Range 28 East, the z-:/z of said-Section 36 to be dedicated to the well,

Application of H. L. Harvey for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New HGXLCO. ’
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, -seeks approval for: the downhole commingling of Aztec-Fruitland
and Bloomfield-Farmington production in the wellbore of his Jones Well No. 3 located in Unit B of
Section 13, Township 29 North, Range 1l West.

(Continued from Jume &, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Appf{cation of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new ounshore reservoir determination for its Goat Roper
"LP" Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 30, Township 17 South, Range 26 East,

App11cntxon of Yates Petroleum Cotporatxon for an unorthodox gas well 1ocat1on,_Eddy COunty, New
Heﬁ}co. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Stg-e "IN Well'No. 2, a Morrow test to be drilled 660 feet from the South and East lines of Sec-
tion 25, Township 18 South Range 24 East, the S/2 of said Section 25 to be dedicated to the well,

Appl1catxon of Yatea Petroleun Cotporatxon for two compulsory poollngs, Eddy County, New Mexico.

R o I ol M
INLSTTS e AN Ol noLiow -

formation underlying two 320-acre- proration unxts, belng the N/2 and the 'Sf2 of Section 2, Township
19 South, Range 25 East, each to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon,
“Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of
_the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for superv1s1on, deésighation of
cpplxcant as opetator of the wells, and a charge for risk 1nvolved in drilling saxd wells.

Application of Coronado Exploration Corporation for thiéé'éompulsoty pqolings, Chaves County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
San Andres formation underlying three 40-acre proration units, being the NW/4 SE/4 of Section 6,

the NE/4 SE/4 of Section 28, and the SW/4 NW/4 of Section 33, all in Township Il South, Range 28
East, each to be dedicated to:a well to be drilled at a standard location thiereon. Also to be con-
sidered will be the costiof drilling and completing said wells and.the allocation of the cost thereof
as usll as sctusl opersting costs and chargesfor supervision, designarion of appliicant as operator

’of the wells, and a charge for risk iavolved in drilling said wells.

(Continued from May 21, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Applxcat}on of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pool1ng,‘Lea Couuty, Hew Mexico,
Applicant, in the ahove-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all miperal interests in the Wolfcamp
thru stsxssxppxan formations underlying the E/2 of Section 19, Township .14 chgh<»°4“s‘;35_”““k =

to be dedicated to a well o be drilled at a standard location thereofi; 'Also to be considered will

be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
sctual operating costs and charges for supervision, Alao to be consxdered vxll _be the deuxgnst:on

of annlicant ae apsratcy of tho well zad 2 charge for-risk involved in duiliing seid weil.




LAW OFFICES

, LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, r A. »

A.J.LOSEE 300 AMERICAN HOME BUILOING ARLA CODE BOS
- 5 JOEL M.CARSON P. O. DRAWER 239 746-3508
CHAD DICKERSON ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

DAVID R.VANDIVER

o | e ' May 27, 1980

™

acmﬂv~

%:\v‘a—‘w

a(. MAY 2 g 1980 f

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director
Energy and Minerals Department

)

ey e

0il Conservation Division OLCCM RVATIOV DI\’ SION
P. O. Box 2088 ~ SANTAF
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 ‘ ,O,lu (L9324

Dear Mr., Ramey:

Enclosed for filing, please find three copies each of an appli-
cation of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox loca-
tion and two applications of Yates Petroleum Corporation for
compulsory pooline in Eddy County, New Mexico.

We ask that these cases be set for hearing before an examiner
and that you furnish us with a docket of said hearings.

Thank you.
"Sincerely yours, ‘ i
LOSEE. CARSON & DICKERSON P.A.
Chad Dickerson

CD:pvm

2L 0SS 2024
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION Dlvyyﬂﬁ? -

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN
UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, EDDY
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

CASE No. (, %32

APPLICATION

COMES NOW Yates Petroleum Corporation, by its attor-
neys, and in support hereof, respectfully states:
» 1. Applicant is the operator of the Morrow forma-

tion underlying:

Township 18 South, Range 24 East, N.M.P:M.
Section 25: §/2

and proposes to drill its State "JM" No. 2 Well at“a point

located 660 feet from the south line and- 660 feet fram the east ..

line of Section .25.

2. The applicant seeks an exception to the well
location requirements of Rule 104-C.2(a) of the Oil Conserva-

tion Division to pefmit'the drilling nf the well at the above

mentioned unorthodox location to a depth sufficient to sde-

quately test the Morrow formation.

3. A standard 320-acre gas proration unit compris-

i FhAa G /D AE T R O S N L TR I Mt Tt P (T Lobepng vt I Spiionson Hulabgs 2 SR
ing the g/2 of sa3id gection 25 should be dedicat to sucn well

or to such lesser portion thereof as is reasonably shown to be

prodﬁéfiﬁe of dgas.

4. The approval of this application will afford
applicant the opportunity to prodﬁce itsyjust and equitable
share of gas, will prevent economic loss paused”by the drilling
of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising
from the drilling of an excessive number of weils, and wili

othefwise prévent waste and protect correlative rights.
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WHEREFORE, applicant prays:

A, That this application be set_for hearing before
an examiner and that notice of said heaiing be given as re-
quired by law. | |

B. That upon hearing the Division enter its order
granting applicant permission to drill its State "JM" No. 2
Well 660 feet from the south line and 660 feet from the east
1line of said‘Section 25, éﬁd to dedicate the S/2 of Section 25,
which is reasonably presumed to be productive of gas from the
Morrow formation, to said well,

c. And for such other and gﬁrther relief as may be
Mﬁuét in the premises.

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

Chad Dickerson
LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, P.A.
P. O. Drawer 239 :
Artesia, New Mexico ' 88210

Attorneys for Applicant




[POTUNINVI

"IN THR MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
‘'YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION POR AN

"41 %‘th- i ﬁll

REFORE THE OYL CONSERVATION DIVISION

OF TBE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

URORTBODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, EDDY
COUNTY, NEW HEXICO

case vo, L ¥3Z

MM s o0 o

COMES MOV Yates Petroleum Corporation, by its attor-
neys, and in support hereof, respectfully states:
1. Applicant is the operator of the Morrow- forma-

tion underlying:

Yownship 18 South, Range 24 Fast, N.M.P.M,
) section 252 s/2

an&‘propoaea o drill ita State "JM® No. 2 Well et a point

o

ooa d

N

£0 fast from the south lin

fos

1n§ of Bection 25. ' o

v 2. The spplicant seeks an exception to the well

location requirements of Rule 104-C.2(4) of the Oi} Conserva-

tion Division to permit the drilling of,tha well at the above

‘rzentioﬁed4ar6ft hodox iocation to a depth sufficient to ado—

quately test the Borrow formation.

3. A standard 320~acre gas proration unit compris-

h\}

A

or to luch lesser portion therecf as is tnannn-hlv ahoun ta ha

“ptoduetivn ‘of qas.

applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable

share of gas, will prevent aeconomic loss caused by the driliing

of uhnoceunary wells, avoid the zugmentation of risk arising
from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will

ctherwise prevent waite and protect cortelativa righte,

et Lroa the east

-of said Section- S“Shouid‘bc”éédiéitéd*ia“i&bﬁ"wiii?““'

R AN T




WHERFFORE, applicant prays:

;: é : A, That thie application be set for hearing before
an examiner and that notice of said hearing be glven as re-
quired by law,

Lo - ' B.‘ That upon hearing the Division enter its érder

granting applicant permission to drill its State "JM* Ro. 2

Well 660 feet from the south line and 660 feet from the east

line of said 8Section 25, and‘to'dedicqte the 8/2 of Section 25,

which is reasonably preaumod to be productive of gas from the

Morrow formation, - to said well.
C. And for such other and further relief as may be
just in the premises.

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

o i fotarry

Chad Diqketacn

Bys

' LOEEF, CARGON & DICKERSON, P.A.
S : P. 0. DUrawer 239 S

R » Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Attorneys for Applicant

LS
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BEPORE PHE O)L CONSERVATION DIVISION

QF 'TBE STATE OF MNEBW MERXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF

_ YATES PETROLEUK CORPORATION VOR AN

| , : UNORTHODOY. GAS BELL LOCATION, EDDY
t : j - COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

CasSF no, fgz.ié

MM ey S8 o &

APPLICAYTION

CoMER RBOYM Yates Petroleum Corporation, by its attor-
neys, and in support hereof, respactfully states:

1. Mpplicant is the operator of the Norrow forma—
tion underlyings: -

Township 1avsonth, Range 24 Zast, N.M.P.M,

, Pcctlon 2% 8/2 |
7‘nd Pteposot to drill its State "JM" No. 2 Well st a peint
Yow the east -

locsted EEL feer fyom thz zouth line and 680 feet

R W B e

wy

linz of Section 25. ’

2. The applicant seeks lnlectptién to the well : R
loeationktequirenenta Oof Rule 104=C,2{&) of the 0il Conserva~
tion Division to permit the drilling of the well at the above
mentioned unorthodox location to a2 depth sufficient to ade—
quately test the Horrow formation.

3. A standard 320-acre gas proration unit comptis-
ARG the é/D.of” " ‘ ction 25 should be dedicated to such uell
ét to such lesser portion thereotﬂpsiia reasonably shown to be
pfoducﬁivo of gss.

4, The spproval of this application will afford
applicant the opportunity to produce tts‘juat and equitable
share of gas, will prevent eccnomic loss'cauaed by‘the arilling
of unnecessary wells, svoid the augmentation of risk arising

from the drilling of an excessive nurber of wells, and will

otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights,

ﬂ?
3
¥
3
*
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WHEREFORE, applicant praye: |

a, That this application be set for hearing before
an examiner and that notice of said hearing be given as re-
Guired by law,

B, That upon hearing the Diviaion enter its order
granting applicant permission to drill its State “JIK* No. 2
Well §60 feet from the south line and 660 feet frow the east
line of said Zection 25, and to dedicate ihe 8/2 ofyséction 25;
which is reasonably presumed to be proﬁuctlvé of qgas {vom the
Morrow formation, to said well.

C." and for such other and further relief as may be
Just in the premises.

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

32 %

Chad Bickeraon

LOSEE, CARBON & DICKERSON, P.A.
- P, O, Draver 239 ) B
o Artesia, Bew Mexico 88210

Attorneys for Applicant
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STATE OF NEW MEZXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

~ IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

- CALLED BY THE OII. CONSERVATION
' DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 6932

ORDER NO. R-_[, Y0l !
APPLICATION OF YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION . | |

FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION,

ﬁ // - *EDDY _COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. .

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

|

|

|

BY THE DIVISION: | !
| !

This cause Came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 9 < ’
19 80 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter

NOW, on this__ day of _July .2t 19 B0  ¢he Division;
Director, having ggnsidered the testimony, the’recofd, and the '
recommendations of the'E;aminer, and being fuliy ad#ise? in the
prenises, - S , L i.

FINDS;

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Division has jufisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

l
(2) That the applicant, _ Yates Petroleum Covporation =~ , !

of its State "JM" Well No. 2 to be drilled _
- seeks approval of an unorthodox gas well location/ 660

feet from the South line and 660 feet from the !

R - IS0, Y - BTN R L G O N, B SRt < iet g O MU :
- £ Eec—cl—‘—i“-‘.vv - '- -l-ownsnlp 1107204 bn ’

Range 24 East _, NMPM, to test the Horrow _

formation, _ o ' ——Pooiy Eddy

~ County, New Mexico.

(3) That the 35/2 _ of said Section 5 is to be ;

! dedicated to the well.

(4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better

1 enable applicant to produce the gas underlying the proration unit.f

(5) That no offset operator objected to the proposed unorthodox

1

o o ? location.




2
Case No.
Order No. R-

(6) \That approval of the subject application will afford the applicant
 the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the gas 1n the

ﬁ subject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drllllng of

' unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the dri11in§
of an excessive humbef of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect
- corfelative rights.

17 Is THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox. gas well location for the Morrow

the- Yates Petroleum Corporation State "JIM" Well No. 2

" New Mexico.

formation is hereby approved for/axweM to be located at a point _~ 660

 feet from the South  1ine and _ 660 feet from the _ East
Vine of Sect1on 25 » Township ___18 South » Range 24 East v
CNMPM, s —w—poe}, Eddy . County,

(2) That the _S/2  of said Section __ 25  shall be dedicated to

A a1
U woit

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of stich
. - further orders as the Division. may deem hecessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove desighated;A‘




